TOWN OF DURHAM
8 NEWMARKET RD
DURHAM, NH 03824-2898

THOMAS F. JOHNSON TEL:603/868-8064
Zoning Administrator
Code Enforcement Officer tjohnson{@ci.durham.nh.us
Health Officer
July 9, 2015

David E. Hills Rev Trust
135 Piscataqua Road
Durham, NH 03824

Re: Bed and Breakfast/Inn at 135 Piscataqua Road, Map 11, Lot 22-6
Dear Mr. Hills,

It has come to the attention of the Town of Durham that you appear to be operating a Bed
and Breakfast/Inn out of your single family residence at 135 Piscataqua Road through
internet site(s). We have nothing on record for approval of this Change of Use for your
property. You will need to submit an application to the Planning Board for review and
approval of the Bed & Breakfast/Inn use. Please contact Michael Behrendt, Town Planner, at
868-8064 or mbehrendt@ci.durham.nh.us to discuss the procedure of applying to the
Planning Board.

Please discontinue the renting of your home immediately until all of the proper approvals
have been granted. Please remove the advertisement for your rental home from all websites.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely
/ homas Johnson

Zoning Administrator
ke

cc. Michael Behrendt, Planner




